

# Nancy Keene Fishel

15 Shaded Glen Court Owings Mills, Maryland 21117 Home: (410) 363 -1033 cell: 443-690-3803 nkfishel@verizon.net

I have returned to my passion of creating personal artworks, after many years teaching Art in Baltimore County Public Schools and Towson University. Much of my work is focused on the dynamism of the human figure and is often based upon my travels around the world. I exhibit work in both Maryland and Delaware. My web page is <a href="https://www.nkfishelallart.com/on">https://www.nkfishelallart.com/on</a>, I am also on Facebook, <a href="https://www.facebook.com/NKFishel">https://www.facebook.com/NKFishel</a> and Instagram at nancy.fishel,

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES:

- Display artwork in various venues and galleries in Maryland and Delaware
- President and gallery director for Towson Arts Collective
- Member of the Hamilton Art Gallery
- Docent emeritus for the Baltimore Museum of Art
- Member of Art Seminar Group which is devoted to the study and appreciation of the arts
- 2011- Maryland Art Educators Association award: Baltimore County career high school art educator
- Multiple presentations to Baltimore County teachers; reading and the arts, interdisciplinary ceramic mask making, reduction printmaking, new teachers' workshops
- Baltimore county summer curriculum writing workshops; resource for teaching children with exceptionalities; Fine Arts curriculum continuum; Clay I/II, Clay Mixed Media curriculum;
- Presentations to Baltimore County alternative schools, Maryland's Tomorrow, and crisis counselors; Baltimore County Citizens' Advisory Committee for Gifted and Talented Education; GATE, Baltimore City G/T education

### Selected Art Exhibits:

2024- "Journeys" at Captain Larry's

2024- "Timely Transitions" at Gallery Blue door

2019-present- Member and exhibiting artist at Hamilton Gallery, Baltimore Maryland

2022-2024- Overlea Arts festival juried show, multiple awards in abstract and realism catagories

2012-2024 Multiple solo shows at Sedona restaurant, Bethany Beach Delaware

2017-present- Participates and curates monthly exhibits at TAC gallery

2023- Hundred Artist show at Highlandtown Gallery

2022- "From Digital to..." Featured artist show at the Towson Arts Collective in Towson Maryland 2019-present- Multiple juried shows at the Maryland Federation of Art in Annapolis MD. Juror's awards for artwork in Digital Directions (2x) and Imprints (printmaking) exhibits.

2019-present- Participates and curates monthly exhibits at TAC gallery

2021, 2018- Creative Alliance Big Show

2018- Bread and Circuses, "All the Children Dance and Play"- solo show

2018- Solo show at Arbutus Library

2017- Featured artist at 1st and Pond gallery, Rehoboth Beach Delaware

2016- 2019- Baltimore County Arts Guild shows

2016- Rehoboth Arts League, juried show Women Artists and members showcases

2014- Liv 2 Eat, "Moving Moments" solo show, Baltimore Maryland

2016- 2020- Baltimore Arts Guild, multiple shows

### **EDUCATION:**

**Johns Hopkins University**; School of Professional Studies in Business and Education: Fall 1999 - Fall 2004; Maryland certification in school administration and supervision

Towson State University: Fall 1998, M.Ed. in art education: master's thesis on Art and Literacy

**Towson State University**: 1990 -1992; certification for the state of Maryland in Art Education; certification achieved, spring 1992

**Rhode Island School of Design**: 1976, B.F.A, majored in sculpture **MICA**; continuing education and professional development courses

## **CERTIFICATIONS:**

Administrator 1 Advanced Professional Certificate, Art N-12









